Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Jim Gray Janet Graham
Mayor Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Jim Gray, Mayor
Office of the Mayor

FROM:

Daniel H. Fischer, Administrative Specialist
DATE: February 7, 2013

RE: Summary of Information from the Mayor

(Council Meeting — February 12, 2013)

APPROVING VOLUNTARY DEMOTION

Stephanie Dooley, from Administrative Specialist, Grade 110N to Staff Assistant Sr., Grade 108N, in the
Division of Building Inspection, effective February 4, 2013.

RESIGNATION

Pamela Proctor, Accountant, Grade 113E, in the Division of Accounting, effective January 2, 2013.

Lori Vanover-Segar, Probation Officer-Juvenile, Grade 112N, in the Division of Youth Services, effective
January 4, 2013.

Daro Handy, Public Service Worker St., Grade 107N, in the Division of Parks and Recreation, effective January
11, 2013.

Latrice Campbell, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,
effective January 13, 2013.

Debra King, Social Worker Sr., Grade 113E, in the Division of Youth Services, effective January 13, 2013.
Jane Driskell, Commissioner of Finance, Grade 211E, in the Department of Finance, effective January 15, 2013.
Myron Edwards, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections,

effective January 15, 2013.
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Tron Edwards, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Cortections,
effective January 24, 2013.

Benjamin Peel, Maintenance Mechanic, Grade 113N, in the Division of Water Quality, effective January 24,
2013.

Alex Nesbit, Community Corrections Officer, Grade 110N, in the Division of Community Corrections, effective
January 25, 2013.
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